WEAKLEY COUNTY SCHOOLS Gleason School May 4, 2023 5:00 – 5:55 P.M.

Board Members:	Beau Atkins, Wendell Cates, Jeff Floyd, Martin Hamlin, John Hatler, Gath Meeks, Joshua Moore, Doug Sims & Steve Vantrease.
Administrative Staff Present:	Brian Allen, Michelle Clements, Jeff Cupples, Scott Killebrew, Lee Lawrence, David Lewellen, John Lifsey, Melanie Needham, Patresa Rogers, Eva Essary, Betsi Foster, Jon Gardner, Donald Ray High, Mark Maddox, Lindsey Parham & Terri Stephenson.
Media Present:	Weakley County Press & WCMT
Meeting Called To Order:	Chairman Vantrease called the meeting to order.

- I. Agenda Approved Motion by Floyd, seconded by Hatler to approve the May 4, 2023 agenda. Motion carried.
- **II. Minutes Approved** Motion by Atkins, seconded by Floyd to approve the April 6, 2023 minutes. Motion carried.
- **III. Approve Fishing Team** Motion by Sims, seconded by Hamlin to approve adding Fishing Team as a sport at Westview High School. Motion carried.
- IV. Federal Project Application Motion by Hatler, seconded by Meeks to approve the Federal Project Application and budgets for school year 2022-23 under the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 amended by ESSA and subsequent amendments and addenda pertaining thereto. The application includes Title I-Part A, Title II-A, Title IV, Title V and Consolidated Administration. Motion carried.
- V. Summer Learning Budget Motion by Meeks, seconded by Floyd to approve the Summer Learning Budget. Motion carried.
- VI. Budget Resolutions The following resolutions were approved. <u>Resolution 142-23-07</u> – Motion by Meeks, seconded by Hamlin to approve Resolution 142-23-07. Motion carried. <u>Resolution 2023-42</u> – Motion by Moore, seconded by Sims to approve Resolution 2023-42. Motion carried.
- VII. Volunteer Coach Motion by Hatler, seconded by Cates to approve Gregory Forrester as a volunteer coach for Martin Middle School football. Motion carried.

- VIII. Approve Purchase of Land Motion by Floyd, seconded by Hatler to approve purchasing the land on West Main St., next to the parking lot at Greenfield School. Motion carried.
- **IX.** Committee Reports None given.
- X. Consent Items Motion by Moore, seconded by Atkins to approve the following consent items. Motion carried.
 - **A.** Approve a Foreign Exchange Student from Germany to attend Dresden High School for 2023-2024SY.

B. Field Trips -

Dresden High School

- 1. FCCLA to attend National Leadership Conference in Denver, CO July 1-6, 2023.
- 2. Cheerleaders to attend UTM camp July 11-14, 2023.
- 3. FFA to travel to Doyle, TN to attend Camp Clements June 5-9, 2023.
- 4. Boys' basketball to travel to Waynesboro, TN to attend camp June 19-21, 2023.
- 5. Girls' basketball to travel to Memphis, TN to attend camp June 12-13, 2023. Gleason School
- 1. Girls' basketball to travel to Waynesboro, TN attend camp June 4-6, 2023. <u>Greenfield School</u>
- Jr High boys' basketball to travel to Dexter, MO to attend camp May 26-27, 2023; High School boys' basketball to travel to Dexter, MO to attend camp June 2-3, 2023.

Martin Elementary School

1. 3rd-5th grades (perfect attendance) to travel to Memphis, TN to attend Redbirds game May 18, 2023.

Sharon School

1. 3rd-5th grades to travel to Memphis, TN to visit Memphis Zoo May 11, 2023. Westview School

1. FCCLA to attend National Leadership Conference in Denver, CO July 1-6, 2023.

Adjourn – Steve Vantrease adjourned the meeting at 5:55 PM.

Steve Vantrease, Chairman

Randy Frazier, Secretary